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Memorandum


To:
*


From:
Dave Broviak


By:  Marie Verdine

Subject:
District 3 Special Provision Revisions


Date:
October 11, 2011
The District 3 Special Provisions have been updated along with the check sheet.  The District special provisions are located at S:/Design/Specials/D-3 Special Provisions.

The following District 3 Special Provisions have been added: 


4C – 
BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (PRIME COAT)


4E – 
HOT MIX ASPHALT – PRIME COAT

The following District 3 Special Provisions have been revised to fit with the 2012 Standard Specifications:


1A -
TITLE SHEET

1L -
COMPLETION DATE


1N -
EQUIPMENT OF STRUCTURES WITH LEGAL LOAD LIMITS


2H -
ROCK FILL


4R -
PREPARATION OF BASE


5A -
REMOVE EXISTING CULVERTS


5B -
RUBBED FINISH (MODIFIED)


6C -
UNPUBLISHED TELEPHONE NOS. FOR ENGINEER’S FIELD OFFICE


6F -
CELLULAR PHONES


7A -
TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN


8C -
UNDERGROUND CONDUIT


8D -
INDUCTIVE LOOP DETECTOR


8K -
CONDUIT, FLEXIBLE, WEATHERPROOF

SECTION 700 – PAVEMENT MARKING has been renumbered.
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The following District 3 Special Provisions have been deleted:

4C – 
PRIMING


4E – 
HOT MIX ASPHALT – DENSITY TESTING OF LONGITUDINAL JOINTS


8M -
UNDERGROUND CONDUIT

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Michele Lindemann, the new Special Provisions Coordinator.
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